MARK GIL MEDRANO

Mandaluyong City, Philippines | +639175950307 | markgil.medrano88@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

An effective leader that manages a group of technical people for almost eight (8) years. With experience in people management and rendering technical knowledge to assist the store operation to prolong equipment service and minimize breakdown.

Skills

- Communication
- Delegation

- Decision Making
- Critical Thinking

Work History

Engineering Manager

06/2013 to Current

Goldilocks Bakeshop Inc. - Mandaluyong City, Philippines

- Provide preventive and corrective maintenance schedule. (RAC, process equipment, facilities, plumbing, electrical)
- Oversee projects starting from the preparation of scope, biding, awarding, construction and turnover.
- Preparation of annual budget for repair and maintenance.

Staff Engineer

04/2012 to 05/2013

Universal Motors Corporation (Nissan) - Makati City, Philippines

- Schedule and assist in local suppliers audit.
- Assist plant engineer in assembly plant and monitor delivery of local parts.
- Documentation but not limited to product change and local suppliers audit.

Education

Master in Engineering Program - Mechanical Engineering

2022-Present

Eastern Visayas State University Main Campus

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

2008-2011

Cebu Institute of Technology - University - Cebu City, Philippines

Mechanical Engineering Technology

2005-2008

Technological University of the Philippines - Taguig City, Philippines